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DATE: June 1, 2017

TO: Adam M. Peters, Perseus Realty
FROM; Emity Eig

SUBJECT: Scottish Rite Temple Garage

Figure 1 Scottish Rite Ternple Garage, north and west elevations, facing southeast, EHT Traceries.

Summary

The Garage at 1733 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. is located in Square 192, Lot 108 (Originally
Lots 22, 23, 24, 25, and 26 of William S. Roose’s subdivision) (Figures 1 - 4).7 it is currently owned by
The Supreme Councii, who acquired it in 1969. The building as it stands today has experienced a
substantial number of additions and alterations from its earliest known construction in 1883 as a store

' The building has had various uses over its long history, including as a store house, blacksmith shop, carriage house, stable,
and commercial garage. The building's use as a garage has been its most recent and longest use, as such, the building wilt
be referred to as either the “Garage” or the “Scottish Rite Temple Garage.”

*Tax and Assessment Lot 108 encompasses the entirety of north half of Square 192. Lot 108 is owned by the Scottish Rite
Temple, and is the site of the Scottish Rite Temple as well as the Garage.
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house through its 1930 conversion to a commercial garage. The Garage is located within the Sixteenth
Street Historic District (National Register of Historic Places and the D.C. inventory of Historic Sites).

The question of the Garage’s contributing status within the Sixteenth Street Historic District has never
been formally established. The answer, which will ultimately be decided by the D.C. Historic
Preservation Review Board, should be predicated on the extent of the building’s historic association
with, and significance relative to, the Scottish Rite Temple or other resources historically located in
Square 192. Although the Garage was constructed within the historic district’s period of significance,
the Scottish Rite Temple's association with the Garage is recent, and postdates the Temple's 1964 D.C.
inventory listing. in addition, research has indicated that prior to 1969, historic associations existed
between the Garage and residences formerly located along Fifteenth Street, N.W. These residences,
which were located within and predate the boundaries of the current Greater Fourteenth Street
Historic District, have been demolished, however, diminishing any potential contribution of the Garage
to that historic district. Therefore, the historical and architectural context within which the Garage
was originally constructed has been significantly altered over time. As a result, its integrity of
association, feeling, setting, and design have been compromised, affecting its potential contributing
status to either the two historic districts or as a resource within the individual landmark site.

Figure 2: Scottish Rite Temple Garage, west and south elevations, facing northeast.
EHT traceries.
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Figure 4: Scottish Rite Temple Garage, east elevation, facing west. EHT Traceries.
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Construction, Alterations, and Ownership

Based on historic map and permit research, the Scottish Rite Temple Garage, located within what was
historically known as Sguare 192, Record Lots 22, 23, 24, 25, and 26 of William S. Roose’s subdivision
(later 868, 800, and now in Lot 108), was constructed in various stages by several owners {Figures 5 -
7)-

Figure 5: Aerial map with building construction dates and an overlay of the original ot lines
{Lots 22 to 26) (not to scale} {Google Maps with edits).

c. 1887 - 1888

Figure &: Three oldest sections of the building, north elevation, facing south. EHT Traceries.
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Figure 7: Section of the building by date, north and south elevations, facing southwest. EHT Traceries.

it appears that the oldest dated portion of the building was originally a brick store house constructed
in 1883 in Lots 25 and 26 (Table 1, Figure 9).+ By 1887, according 1o map analysis, a stable and shed
were present in Lot 22 (Figure 8).

1887

Figure 8: Detail, north half of Square 192, Lots 22 to 26 are highlighted in red. G.M Hopkins & Co., A Complete
Set of Surveys and Plats of Properties in the City of Washington, District of Columbia (Philadelphia, PA: G.M,
Hopkins, 1887), Plate 3. District of Columbia Public Library.

+ Permit to Build No. 104, July 21, 1883, National Archives and Records Administration. For an unknown reasen, maps from
1892 to 1904 identify this as a frame building, although the 1887 Hopkins Map and the 1509 Baist Map identify thisas a
masonry building (Figures g — 14). There is no indication, however, that this building was reconstructed after its completion
in1883.
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A building permit for this property has not been located. By 1888, a masonry building had been
constructed in Lots 23 and 24 {Figures g - 10},
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Figure 10: Detail, north half of Square 192, Lots 22 to 26 are highlighted inred. G.M. Hopkins & Co., Real Estate Plat-
Book of Washington, District of Columbia, Volume 1 (Phitadelphia, PA: G.M. Hopkins, 13¢2), Plate 19, District of
Columbia Public Library,
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From 1882 to 1897, city directories indicate that Edward Caverly {owner of these properties as
indicated in the 1883 and 1886 buiiding permits) resided at 1726 Fifteenth Street, N.W. (Square 192, Lot
38} Caverly owned two businesses in the District during this time period: Edward Caverly & Co. (c.
1882 through 1898), retailers of gas fixtures, furnaces, etc., who performed associated work; and a
short-lived engraving company known as Caverly & Lauten {c. 1884). it has not been determined when
Caverly purchased lots in Square 192, however, by 1896 he was known to be the owner of Lots 22, 23,
24, 25, 26, and 38. This is recorded in a legal newspaper announcement for the auction of those
properties in connection with the chancery suit Walter J. Watson vs. Edward Caverly et al> it has not
been determined whether these buildings were originally constructed for private or commercial use;
however, by 1895, it appears that Caverly may have been renting stalls in his stable. A newspaper
advertisement, dated April 22, 1895, states that three stalls are for rent in a “detached carriage house;
paved alley on three sides; 15™ st. bet. R and $,” and that those who are interested apply at 1726
Fifteenth Street, NW.»

John T. Arms appears to have purchased Caverly’s property at auction, acquiring it from Samuel A,
Drury, trustee, for $4,700. On a few days later, Arms sold Lots 22 to 26 to William Jarvis Boardman for
56,000.% Boardman and later his family owned the property until 1629. Unlike Caverly, who lived on
Square 192, Boardman and his family lived in a stately home at 1801 P Street.® The mansion, located
less than one block to the west of Dupont Circle, was commissioned by Boardman in 1893 and designed
by the renowned D.C. architectural firm Hornblower & Marshall.w Boardman, a native of Chio and
graduate of Harvard Law School, practiced law for many years in Cleveland before moving to the
District in 1888. Boardman's time in D.C. was marked by his philanthropic work, which at the time of
his death in 1915 included his position on the board of directors of Emergency Hospital and chairman
of the board of directors of 5t. John's Episcopal Orphanage. Notably, he was also the father of Mabel
T. Boardman, who served as executive Secretary of the National Red Cross.»

As such, it appears that Boardman purchased Lots 22 to 26 in Square 192 as a commercial venture.
Almost immediately after his purchase of the property, he filed a building permit on January g, 1897,
to make general repairs to the brick building which at that time functioned as a blacksmith shop and
stable (Table 1). in 1904, a carriage house addition was constructed on the five lots, along the south
elevation of the existing buildings that were then used as a stable and carriage house (Table 1, Figures

1 Boyd’s District of Columbia Directory (Washington, D.C.: 1882), 251, ancestry.com; Boyd's District of Columbia Directory
{(Washington, D.C.: 1884), 270, ancestry.comy; Boyd's District of Cofumbia Directory (Washington, D.C.1 1890}, 279,
ancestry.comy; Boyd's Directory of the District of Columbia (Washington, D.C.: 1897), 286, ancestry.com; Boyd's Directory of
the District of Columbia (Washington, D.C.: 1898), 293, ancestry.com.

» “Ratcliffe, Sutton & Co., Auctioneers,” The Evening Star, October 10, 1896, 24, Newsbank.

#“For Rent - Stables,” The Evening Star, April 22, 1895, 4, Newsbank,

! “Transfers of Real Estate,” The Evening Star, December 21, 1896, 3, Newsbank.

" “Real Estate Transfers,” The Washington Post, December 23, 1896, 10, ProQuest.

4 Boyd's Directory of the District of Columbia (Washington, D.C: 1859), 143, ancastry.com; Boyd’s Directory of the District of
Columbia (Washington, D.C.1 1904), 238, ancestry.com; Boyd's Directory of the District of Columbia (Washington, B.C.11613),
303, ancestry.com.

¥ “HistoryQuest DC,” D.C. Historic Preservation Office, accessed May 25, 2017,
https:fidcgis.maps.arcgis.comfappsfwebappviewerfindex.htmBid=4892107c0c5d44789e6fb96908f88f60.

"W )L Beardman Dead,” The Washington Post, August 3, 1915, 4, ProQuest.

v Application for Permit for Repairs, Alterations, &c. No. 807, January 9, 1897, National Archives and Records
Administration.
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11 - 14} According to the 1904 building permit, the building was to be used as a carriage house after
alterations were complete.
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Figure 12: Detail, north half of Square 192, Lots 22 to 26 are highlighted inred, Sanborn, Vol, 1(1903), Plate 34.

1 Application for Permit for Repairs, Alterations, &c. No. 1787, January 9, 1897, National Archives and Records
Administration.
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Figure 13: Detail, north half of Square 162, Lots 22 to 26 are highlighted in red. Note the demolition of the small,
one-story building at the southwest corner of Lot 26, and the addition of the carriage house in Lots 23 and 24.
Baist, Vol. 1 {1909}, Plate 19.

1919

Figure 14: Detadl, north half of Square 192, Lot 808 is highlighted inred. Baist, Vol. 1 (191), Plate 1.
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After Boardman's death in 1915, his family continued to own the property within Square 1g2. On
January 20, 1920, M.M. Stockiey, who was presumably in the service of the Boardmans, filed a permit
to erect seven public garages on the property.s The individual garages were constructed to the south
of the existing building. Other work compieted during this period included the removal of several
interior walls {Figure 15}.
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figure 15: Detall, north half of Square 192, Lot 808 is highlighted inred. Sanborn, Vol. 3{1928), Plate 319.

After the death of Boardman’s widow, Florence Sheffield Boardman, in 1928, the property was given
to the couple’s daughter, Mabel T. Boardman.© On November 22, 1929, Boardman sold the property
to Roy E. and Clara W. Solomon for $13,000.v Prior to his purchase of the property, on November 21,
1929, Sclomon filed a permit to establish a public garage. The permit included a signatory list of
consenting property owners in Square 192.% Just after his purchase of the property, Solomon filed a
building permit to constructed a large, one-story cornmercial garage addition at the south half of Lot
808 {Lots 22 to 26 combined) (Figures 16 ~ 18).» To construct this addition, the 1904 carriage house
addition and the seven individual garages constructed in 1920 were demolished. Shortly thereafter,
Solomon filed a permit to install two 550-galion gasoline tanks and a pump for public sale.~ In 1946,

1 Application for Permit to Construct a Private Garage Permit No. 4066, January 27, 1920, National Archives and Records
Administration.

" Application for Permit to Repair or Reconstruct Buildings, Permit No. 4738, March 10, 1920, National Archives and Records
Administration; Application for Permit to Repair or Reconstruct Buildings, Permit No. 3203, October 22, 1921, National
Archives and Records Administration.

® HList of Bequests by Mrs. Boardman,” The Evening Star, April 30, 1928, 10, Newsbank.

v Deed of Sale from Mabel T. Boardman, devisee under the last will and testament of William J. Boardman, deceased, to
Roy £. Solomon and Clara W. Solomon, his wife, Novernber 22, 1929 (Recorded November 29, 1929), Book 6399, Page 226,
District of Columbia, Office of Tax and Revenue, Recorder of Deeds.

¥ Parmit to Establish, Permit No. 129124, November 21, 1929, National Archives and Records Administration.

W Application for Permit to Build, Permit No, 129415, December 5, 1929, National Archives and Records Administration.

“* Parmit to Tanks, Permit No. 136397, September 25, 1930, National Archives and Records Administration.
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Sightseeing Inc.,, filed a permit to instali a 1000-gallon underground gas tank and electric meter pump
in the building for private use.” in 1975, six years after the Supreme Rite Scottish Tempile {Supreme
Council 33), the organization replaced the Garage’s existing underground gasoline storage tank.

Permit No. 129415, 1929
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Figure 16: Detail, plat of existing building in Lot 808. Permit to Build No, 120415,
November 21, 1§29, National Archives and Records Administration.

Permit No. 129415, 1929

’ 2
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Figure 17: Detail, plat of proposed building addition in Lot 808, Permit to Build
No. 129415, Novernber 21,1929, National Archives and Records Administration.

“ Tank Permit, Permit No. 284953, April 29, 1946, National Archives and Records Administration.
7 Misceltaneous Application, Permit No. B231502, February 27, 1975, D.C. Archives.
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1559 (Revised 1528 Map)

) - L

Figure 18: Detail, north half of Square 193, Lot 808 is highlighted in red. Note the 1930 garage addition across the
southern half of the lot. This addition most probably included the demolition of the 1904 carriage house addition.
SanbornVol 3 (1959, Revised 1928 Map), Plate 319,

The shed roofline at the 1883 addition and the corbeled cornice at the south elevation of the 1883 and
c. 1887-1888 sections of the building suggest that both would have originally been oriented to the
south (Figure 19},

Figure 1g: Details of the shed roofline and corbeled cornices at the 1883 and ¢. 18871888 portions of the building are
highlighted inred. EHT Traceries.
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For most the buiiding’s history, it was more closely associated with several buildings, presumably
dwellings, along Fifteenth Street, N.W., including street numbers 1722, 1724, and 1726 {these are the
addresses listed on several of the buiiding permits filed between 1883 and 1930). Although the building
has been in close physical proximity to the Scottish Rite Temple since the temple’s construction from
1911 {0 1915, it appears that the Garage only officially became affiliated with the temple on February 13,
1969, when the Thirty-Third Degree of the Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite of Freemasonry
purchased the property from Joseph Gawler’s Sons, incorporated. -+ The purchase of the Garage was
a part of a larger program of land acquisition and demolition within Square 192 by the Scottish Rite
Temple during the mid-twentieth century.~ It is during this period that the Supreme Councii 33 filed a
demolition permit to raze the dwelling at 1726 Fifteenth Street, NW.»

Historic Designation Status

The Scottish Rite Temple, constructed between 1911-1915, and designed by architect John Russeli Pope,
was designated in 1964 as anindividual landmark in the D.C. inventory of Historic Sites. Similar to many
other early listings in the D.C. Inventory, there is no landmark registration form on file at the D.C.
Historic Preservation Office. The Scottish Rite Temple is not individuatly listed in the National Register
of Historic Piaces.

in addition, the Garage is located within the Sixteenth Street Historic District, which is listed in both
the National Register of Historic Places {1978, expanded 2007) and the D.C. inventory of Historic Sites
(Preliminary identification 1964, designated 1977, expanded 2007}. As expanded, the historic district
is significant “as an integral component of the Plan for the City of Washington” that features a unified
streetscape defined by “its many mid- to late-nineteenth-century high-style single family dwellings;
imposing early- to mid-twentieth century apartment buildings and luxury hotels, churches, embassies,
and institutional buildings; and late-twentieth century offices and associated buildings set on
exceptionally large lots.”» The period of significance for the expanded historic district extends from
1815 10 1959, and includes 159 properties with 161 resources {145 contributing and 16 non-contributing)
resources “fronting the street between Lafayette Square at H Street and the south side of Florida
Avenue,”¥

The portion of the lot where the Garage is sited is adjacent to, but outside the boundaries of The
Greater Fourteenth Historic District {National Register of Historic Places 1994, expanded 2007).
Square 192 Lots 800 and 815, the location of the Garage and the Scottish Rite Temple, was excluded
from inclusion in this historic district.

*3 Deed of Sale, Joseph Gawler’s Sons, Incorporated to The Supreme Council {Mother Council of the World) of the Inspector
General Knights Commanders of the House of the Temple of Solomon of the Thirty-Third Degree of the Ancient and
Accepted Scottish Rite of Free Masonry of the Southern Jurisdiction of the United States of America, February 13, 1969,
Book 12969 Page 170, Bistrict of Columbia, Office of Tax and Revenue, Recorder of Deeds.

#i R H. Melton and Bernhart Mignia, “Masons’ Land Buying Stirs Neighbors' Fears,” The Washington Post, January 26, 1983,
D.C.1, ProQuest.

s Application for Permit to Raze Building, Permit No. B236536, September 17, 1975, D.C. Archives.

4 { aura Trieschmann, “Sixteenth Street Historic District Boundary Increase,” National Register of Historic Places
Inventory/Nomination Form (Washington, D.C: EHT Traceries, 2006}, Section 8, Page 23.

* Trieschmani, “Sixteenth Street,” Section 8 Page 24.
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Preliminary Assessment of the Garage

As mentioned in the introduction, ambiguity exists regarding the contributing status of the Garage.
Given that that the Garage was only minimally assodated with the Scottish Rite Temple, and that
organization’s ownership of the Garage begins in 1969, the building could not have been considered a
contributing resource within the individual D.C. landmark site, which was designated five years prior
in 1964.

Likewise, research suggests littie historical association between the Garage and the Sixteenth Street
Historic District. While the Pope-designed temple is lfisted as a contributing resource to the historic
district, the Garage was not evaluated at the time of the district’s expansion in 2007.% Although the
construction chronology for the Garage falls within the district’s period of significance (1815-1959), its
ownership by the Scottish Rite Temple post-dates this period {1969}, and as outlined in this report, it
was never extensively associated historically with the temple.

Research into the history of the building, however, indicates that the property was more closely
aligned with residences that were formerly located along Fifteenth Street, NW. in Square 192. Yet
these residences have since been demolished, impacting any potential contribution of the Garage to
this historical and architectural context, or to the Greater Fourteenth Street Historic District.

in addition, the Garage has lost much of its integrity, or its ability to convey its significance relative to
these contexts. Specifically, the building arguably has lost much of its integrity of setting, feeling,
association, and elements of its design. As discussed above, this is primarily due to the demolition of
the dwellings the Garage was associated with during its early history. Today, the building is located
within an open grassy area to the rear of the Scottish Rite Temple instead of its originat alley
surroundings.

Conciusion

Constructed in various stages from 1883 to 1929, the Garage has functioned in various capacities
throughout its history, including as a blacksmith shop, carriage house, stable, private garage,
commercial garage, and as a garage serving the Scottish Rite Temple. Prior to 1896, the property was
associated with Edward Caverly who resided at 1726 Fifteenth Street, N.W.,, from 1882 to 1896, From
1896 0 1929, this property was associated with William J. Boardman and his family, who did not five
on Square 192. After several subsequent owners, the Supreme Council purchased Lots 22 {026 in 1960,

in terms of the building’s contributing status, research suggests that although the Garage is located
within the boundaries of the Sixteenth Street Historic District, it was associated with the now
demolished dwellings that fronted Fifteenth Street, N.W., rather than Sixteenth Street or the Scottish
Rite Temple. An evaluation of the Garage's contributing status to the Sixteenth Street Historic District
should consider the Garage’s lack of historic association with the Scottish Rite Temple, changes to the

& Trieschmann, “Sixteenth Street,” Section 7, Page 20; District of Columbia Office of Planning, '‘Sixteenth Street Historic
District” {Map showing contributing and non-contributing buildings), April 1, 2018, https:fplanning.dc.gov; District of
Columbia Office of Planning, “Sixteenth Street Historic District” (Historic District Boundary Map), February 13, 2008,
https:fiplanning.dc.gov. The Garage is not mentionad within either in 1978 or 2007 National Register of Historic Places
nomination forms. The April 1, 2016 map showing contributing and non-contributing buitdings within the historic district
does not identify the Garage as contributing or non-contributing, but shows that the bullding is within the historic district’s
boundary line.
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historical and architectural context within which the Garage was originally constructed, and the loss
of much of the Garage’s historic integrity.

in light of these findings, it is recommended that a request should be made to the D.C. Historic
Preservation Office asking for a determination of the Garage’s contributing status.
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Table 1. Permits Files for Square 192 Lot 808 (Historically Lots 22, 23, 24, 25, and 26}

104

rection of one bric
buitding, with a flat
roof, measuring 16/
o wide, 36'-6" deep
and 1’0" high, to be
used as a store
room.

war
Caverly

$200

123

October
26, 1886

21to
39

Repair or renew
weather boarding
on a frame, open
shed building
focated in the alley.

1722 1724
fifteenth
Street,
N.W,

Edward
Caverly

N/A

$25

1738

March g,
1887

38

“To build a 2 story
brick 20’ x 30 tin
roof"” as an
extension of an
existing building in
the rear of 1726
Fiftaenth Street,
NW. Afterits
alteration, the
buitding will be used
as a warehouse.

Rear 1726
Fifteenth
Street,
N,

J.. Caverly

E.F. Jones

$300

807

January g,
1897

2210
26

General repairs to
brick blacksmith
shop, which was
also used as a stable.
The existing building
was described as a
two-story brick
buitding with tin
roof, measuring 20'-
0" by 810", After
the alterations (no
enlargement of the
buitding) it was to be
used as a private
stable,

W,
Boardman

Charles A.
Langley
(Builder
{Mechanic)

51200

“i Building Perrnit No. 1738 describes the construction of a warehouse at the rear of 1526 Fifteenth Street, NW, within Lot
38, the lot in which the dwelling house was located. However, the permit describes the construction of a two-story

warehouse. it is possible that this permit may describe the building constructed ¢, 1887-1888 on Lots 23 and 24, however, it
is more likely that the permitis for the construction of an addition to the rear of 1726 Fifteenth Street, which based on map
research was constructed around the same time as the building in Lots 23 and 24.
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22to
26

brick, one-story
carriage house
addition with a slag
roof, measuring 12'-
o' high by 19'-8" by
40’-0" with a 12"
concrete base,

Note: This permit
describes the
current brick
building as being 20'-
o" by 32’-0", whichis
smaller than the
building described in
the 18g7 permit.)

Boardman

Swainson
{Mechanic)

2147

November
10, 1913

2210
26

Present building is
described as two-
story, brick building
with a flat tin roof.
The building
measures 56’0
wide by 75’-0" deep.
Itis used as a stable
and there is one
family living there,
Waork included
tearing down and
rebuilding a frame
shed, installing a
steam heating plant,
naew roof, replacing
existing casement
windows to double
hung windows, and
other exterior
repairs.

1

1726
Fiftaenth
Street,
N,

W.J.
Boardman

Charles A.
Langley
{Contractor)

5800

4066

January
29,1920

2210
26

Erect seven private
garages,

1724
Fifteenth
Street,
N.W.

MM
Stockley

H.5. Hatton
& Co.

$6,000

4737

March 190,
1920

22to
26

Remove old 97 thick
brick interior wall,
measuring 12’-0"

1724
Fifteenth

Mrs, S,
Boardman

H.S. Hatton 200
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ong by 8'-0" high.
Place iron beam
fintel to make new
opening in interior
watl. The permit
also includes the
removal of interior
wood lining and
covering the ceiling
with plaster board
with cement
between each layer
in the pre11887
section of the
building.

treet,
N.W,

3203

October
22,1921

2 to
26

Removal of the
interior first floor
brick wall at the c.
1887-1888 south
elevation to create
farge opening to the
1904 carriage house
addition. Permit
states that the
building’s second
storyis “not to be
used for living
quarters.”

1724
Fifteenth
Street,
N.W,

Mrs.

Florence s.

Boardman

H.S. Hatton

$200

129124

November
21,1929

8o8

Establish Public
Carage. This permit
includes the
signatures of
property owners
within the square
comsenting to the
establishment of a
public garage within
the square, This
includes a letter
from The Supreme
Councit of the Thirty
Third Degree,
Ancient and
Accepted Scottish
Rife, consenting {o

1726
Fiftaenth
Street,
N.W.

Roy E.
Solomon
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the garage by Roy E.

Solomon,
129415 December | 808 To build a one-story | 1726 Roy E. JW. Wilson | $7,000
5, 1929 commercial brick Fifteenth Sclomon (Designer}/
garage measuring Street, LWL
54’05 wide by 7¢’- N.W. Zickerson
o deep by19’-0” (Builder}
tall.
133000 May 21, 808 Revision of Permit 1726 Roy E.
1930 No.129415. Changed | Fifteenth Salomon
plans call for Street,

reinforced concrete N,
slabs, beams, and
columns instead of a
steel deck roof,

133217 May 26, 808 Raze permit for the 1726 Leroy John . De
1930 demolition of the Fifteenth | Solomon Muth & Son
seven private Street,

garages constructed | NW,
1920 and the 1904
carriage house
addition, The
buitding, measuring
36’-0” wide by 779‘095
tong by 10'-0" tall,
was to be taken
down “piece by

piece.”
136397 September | 808 instaliation of two 1726 R.E.
25, 1930 s50-gallon gasoline Fifteenth Solomon
tanks and pump for | Street,
public sale. NW,
284953 Aprif 29, 808 instalt one 1,000- Rear 1722 Sightseeing $250
1946 gallon underground | - 26 incorporated
gas tank and one Fifteenth
electric meter pump | Street,
in building for N.W.
private use.
288623 September | 808 Erect masonry Rear1726 Henry H. 465
6, 1946 partitions for toilat Fifteenth Slaughter
room and shower. Street,
The building is N.W.
occupied as a garage
repair shop.
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304744

prit 2,

ear 172

osep

complete Phase |
and Hl of gasoline
vapor controls,

1048 interior walls, install | Fifteenth Gawler’s
naw stairway and Street, Sons, Inc.
exterior door, N.W,
Biopobr | April13, 26 Raze Carage w2s
1956 Street,
N.W.
B231502 | February 8o0 Replace existing 1733167 Supreme B. Eart
27, 1975 underground Street, Council 33 Wenger,
gasoline storage N.W, ne.
tankin garage and {Contractor)

2 This permit was listed in the District of Columbia Building Permits Street Index for S Street, NW, however, perimits issued

after 1949 are not avaitable for viewing at the National Archives and Records Administration.
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Application for Permit to Build No. 104, April 21, 1883. National Archives and Records Administration.
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Application for Permit for Repairs and Alterations, Etc. No. 123, Cctober 26, 1886.
National Archives and Records Admindstration.
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Application for Permit for Repairs, Alterations, £tc. No. 1738, March g, 1887, National Archives and Records
Administration.
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Application for Permit for Repairs, Alterations, &c. No. 807, January 9, 1897.
National Archives and Records Administration.
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Application for Permit for Repairs, Alterations, &¢. No. 1787, May 19, 1904.
MNational Archives and Records Administration.
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Application for Permit to Repair or Reconstruct Buildings, Permit No. 2147, November 10, 1913.
National Archives and Records Administration,
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Application for Parmit to Construct Private Garage No, 4066, Jaruary 29, 1920, National Archives and
Records Administration.
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Application for Permit to Repair or Reconstruct Buildings, No. 4737, March 10, 14§20, National Archives and
Records Administration.
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Application for Permit to Repair or Reconstruct Buildings, No. 3203, October 22, 1921, National Archives
and Records Administration.
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Permit to Establish a Public Garage, Permit No. 129124, November 21, 1929, National Archives and Records Administration.
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Application for Permit to Build, Permit No. 129415, Decemnber 5, 1529, Nationat Archives and Records
Administration.

Page 31 of 39

DC_DupontEast00004858



e R e

s asot spiocist S Sassaintiae ol ay s $0hes. tor s

Permit to Revision Permit 129415, Permit No. 133060, May 21,1930, National Archives and Records
Administration.
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Application for Permit to Raze Building, Perrnit No. 133217, May 26, 1930, National Archives and Records
Administration,

Page 33 of 39

DC_DupontEast00004860



a@yammm{& B wdnon
nyiﬁmw%wm.

Permit to Tarks, Permit No. 136397, September 25, 1930, National Archives and Records Administration.
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Tank Permit, Permit No. 284953, April 29, 1946, National Archives and Records Administration.
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Application for Permit to Repair, Permit No. 288623, September 6, 1946, National Archives and Records
Administration,
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Application for Permit to Repair, Permit No. 304744, April 2, 1948, National Archives and Records Administration,
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Miscellaneous Application, Permit No. B2315032, February 27, 1975, D.C. Archives.
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